
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  11 April 2005 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 3/4/2/1/3/3 
 
Dr B Rubidge 
BPI Palaeontology 
University of the Witwatersrand 
Private Bag 3 
WITS 
2050 
 
FAX: 011 4031423 
 
PERMIT: No. 80/05/02/024/60 
 
I attach as requested a permit to allow for the excavation and collection of plant and 
animal fossils from the Karroo Rocks of South Africa. The area of research listed 
includes the Eastern Cape, Northern Cape, North-West, Limpopo, Mpumalanga, Free 
State and Gauteng provinces. SAHRA understands that several collaborators from 
BPI will be involved in the research, including students. Please inform SAHRA of the 
names of the students who will undertake any part of the excavation and collection 
over the duration of the project. 
 
SAHRA wishes you every success with the project. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


